Kristen Mueller

From: Carole Vanzant <CVanzant@fairoaksranchtx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 1:43 PM
To:
; ccox6@wm.com;
citymanager@uctx.gov;
Subject: FW: City Letter Opposing HB 753 Solid Waste Franchise Fee Cap
Attachments: Universal City Ltr HB 753 to Rep Pacheco.pdf; HB 753 Proposed Text.pdf; Universal City

Ltr HB 753 Final Version 03 23 2021.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All
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See email below from Kim, City Manager, Universal City regarding HB 753.

Thank you,
Carole Vanzant, TRMC, CPM
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7286 Dietz Elkhorn
Fair Oaks Ranch, TX 78015
210-698-0900 x204

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Tobin Maples <TMaples@fairoaksranchtx.org>

Subject: City Letter Opposing HB 753 Solid Waste Franchise Fee Cap

Tobin,

| was recently notified of HB 753 which seeks to limit a City’s franchise fee for solid waste services to just 2
percent and to exclude commercial solid waste services from franchise agreements. To that end, | have
drafted a letter to the State elected officials representing Universal City asking them to oppose HB 753. A
copy of what was sent is attached in PDF and Word should you think it relevant for other members of TCMA
Region 8 to contact their representatives as well.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705
Fax: 210-659-7062
Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov

WWW.UCTX.Gov
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